STATE OF NORTH CARCLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER JaMES H. TROGDON, 111
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
November 7, 2017 '
NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

Thunder Contracting, Inc.
18001 Great Smoky Mountain Expressway
Waynesville, NC 28786

Contract ID: Hurricane Matthew Purchase Order Contract

Site No.: 009-168

Location: NC 87 South of Elizabethtown, 7 miles south at Hammond Creek
WRBS: 15006.1009168

County: Bladen

Description: Slope Repairs, Drainage, and Guardrail Replacement

Your firm has been awarded the contract for the above project as the low bidder from the
November 3rd bid letting, in the amount of $265,820.00. Your bid had a very slight mathematical
error showing a total of $266,540.00.

The following documentation must be received within 14 calendar days of receipt of award
leiter:

1. An ACORD Insurance Certificate showing General Liability for Bodily Injury &
Property Damage, Automobile Liability & Worker’s Compensation, in accordance with Article
107-15 of the 2012 Standard Specifications.

2. Contract Payment & Performance bonds, in accordance with Articles 102-8 & 9 of
the 2012 Standard Specifications.

Please submit the above items to the following address:

W. R. Marsh, PE
NCDOT

1194 Prison Camp Road
Whiteville, NC 28472
rmarsh@nedot.gov

Mailing Address: Telephone: (910) 642-248% 1194 Prison Camp Road
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (910) 642-2984 Whiteville, North Carolina 28472
RESIDENT ENGINEER’S OFFICE

1194 PRISON CAMP ROAD

WHITEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28472 Website: www.nedot.gov
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In addition, your attention is directed to Articles 107-16, 108-1, 108-2 and 108-3 of the Standard
Specifications relative to prosecution of work, progress schedule and preconstruction conference.
To schedule a preconstruction conference, please contact Rusty Marsh, who will be serving as
Resident Engineer for this hurricane repair project. The contact information for the Resident
Engincer is 910-642-2489, or rmarsh@ncdot.gov.

Upon submittal of all required documentation the contract shall be executed.
If you have any questions, please contact our office-at 910-642-2489.
Sincerely,

WL —

W. R. Marsh, PE
Resident Engineer

ce:  Greg Bums, P.E.  Randy Wise, P.E. Matt Edwards, PE.  Scoft Pridgen
Drew Cox, P.E. Steve Kendall, P.E.  Joe Bailey, P.E, Blythe Jordan, PLS.



